Florida International University FIU Digital Commons

SGA BBC Document Archive

8-23-1996

Meeting Minutes 08.23.96

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive

Recommended Citation

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University, "Meeting Minutes 08.23.96" (1996). SGA BBC Document Archive. 393. https://digitalcommons.fuu.edu/sgabbc-archive/393

This work is brought to you for free and open access by FIU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA BBC Document Archive by an authorized administrator of FIU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact dcc@fu.edu.



Student Government Council

STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL BI-MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES RECORDED ON Friday, August 23, 1996

3:30 P.M.

IN ATTENDANCE

Brian D. Abramson, Finance Chair Safiya Burton, Lower Division Representative Thania Cantave, Administrative Assistant Jeff Dismukes, Graduate Student Representative Tanisha Drummond, Clerk of Council Amy Ernst, SJMC Representative Liliana Gomez, Student Services Representative Julian Humphreys, Vice-President Jeannie Lacroix, School of Nursing Representative McLamarre Mompremier, CUPA Representative Kristina Nikolic, Lower Division Representative Arthur Papillon, Jr., SGC President Ellen Plissner, Associate Director Simone Reid, HM Representative Joanna Wedderburn, Director of Student Lobbying





STUDENT GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING

ABSENT

Steven Chung, Broward Representative Alison Austin-Greene, Graduate Student Representative Mike Madridejos, Senator (EXCUSED) Ryan Mathews, Senator Julianna Watson, Academic Affairs Chair

GUESTS

Gregory Burke, BEACON Reporter Zahra Burton Alberto Kan Chanelle Rose, Vision '96 Coordinator

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 3:39 P.M. by Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr., SGC President.

The SGC President requested that the Council review the minutes from the previous meeting. Mr. Brian Abramson requested that an amendment be made to the Agenda. He stated that he would like the proposal (mentioned at the last meeting) added to today's

Agenda. He then stated that he would like the minutes to reflect additional issues agreed upon at the University-wide Council meeting which concerned:

- Greek organizations
- Graduate Student Association
- Honors Council
- Orientation

Mr. Julian Humphreys made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted, with the noted amendments. Ms. Amy Ernst seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Papillon, Jr. reviewed the events of the following week's Florida Student Association (FSA) Conference, which was held in Tampa, Florida (August 11-14, 1996). He apologized for the delay of his flight, however he added that it was to the benefit of FIU, North Campus that the SGC members stay, as the FSA Council was voting on issues directly relating to the number of votes FIU would have. Those in attendance felt that FIU needed two votes, one for University Park and another North Campus. This was primarily because the University Park could not properly represent and address the needs of the North Campus. In addition, Mr. Abramson was denied as PEPSI Representative, in addition to another student from public state university system. Mr. Papillon, Jr. interjected that he felt this was disappointing, as he felt that Mr. Abramson was the most qualified.

He also added that he would like to thank the Council members for a productive summer. Mr. Papillon, Jr. also commended the Council for their cooperation and dedication. Despite the fact that it was summer, he felt the Council was in the right frame of mind. Next, he displayed the new Tri-Council calendars.

VICE-PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Humphreys stated that he was pleased with the overall turnout of the Florida Student Association Conference. Both he and Mr. Michael Madridejos attended Freshman Experience classes for recruitment of new students.

ADVISOR'S REPORT

Ms. Ellen Plissner announced that the Fall would bring a large number of new students to the North Campus (8,000), which is a substantial growth for the University. Changes will be made in preparation for the Fall. For example: Yellow and Blue paper on the walls in the Student Activities Office (SGC area) is being removed. She also encouraged Council members to advertise, participate and introduce themselves to new students as a way of representing Student Government Council.

On September 6, 1996 the Grand Opening of the Ballroom would be taking place. Ms.

Plissner encouraged Council members to attend in support of the SGC President who would be giving a speech. In addition, there would be Hot Air Balloon rides for those who wanted an aerial view of the new building; the unveiling of a donated sculpture and the opening of the SGC President's Room. However, the programming of the Ball had been postponed until some time in January.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE

Mr. Abramson announced that all clubs and organizations being funded by the Council must provide monthly reports to the Finance Committee. So far, he had received two: Recreational Sports and Student Activities). He stressed the imperativeness of these reports, as FIU will be audited this year. As for the next University-wide Council meeting, Mr. Abramson was suggesting next week Wednesday (August 28, 1996) as the budget must be submitted by September 10, 1996. Mr. Papillon, Jr. recommended that they meet before then in order to review what would be discussed at this meeting. This was followed by a discussion on clarification of the importance of budget reports. Mr. Abramson stated that the Council had quorum.

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT LOBBYING

Ms. Joanna Wedderburn gave a brief overview of the Florida Student Association Conference and the need for Florida International University to have two separate votes. Next, she introduced her Vision '96 Coordinator, Ms. Chanelle Rose, who discussed the focus of Vision '96. Ms. Rose stressed that this year's highlights were on empowering and informing the student on his/her rights and privileges. The President interjected that he challenged the FSA Council, vowing to bring 100 students from the North Campus. Ms. Rose added that as an incentive, the SGC would be awarding the club/organization with the greatest recruitment. The entire event would be videotaped. During these videos, the students would have the opportunity to voice their likes and dislikes. In closing, Ms. Rose urged the Council to recruit as many freshmen and sophomores as possible. Mr. Abramson added that the Beacon should send a representative as well.

STUDENT SERVICES

Ms. Liliana Gomez discussed the upcoming Coffee Breaks which would be taking place on the first two days of class (August 26-27, 1996) from 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM and 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM. She had \$100.00 for purchasing items for this event. She encouraged Council members to sign up for at least one time slot during this two-day event. In closing, she added that she would be meeting with the Student Services Chair on the University Park Campus to get ideas, and for possible co-sponsorship of events.



STORADO CONTRADAS

OLD BUSINESS

Public Safety Interviews

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that the Public Safety Interviews were going well. Mr. Robert Lang removed himself from the current pool of candidates. He asked that Council members please attend the next meeting (September 5, 1996), as he and Ms. Plissner had attended past meetings. The President felt that the resume and history of Mr. Jesse Campbell was the most impressive of all the candidates he had viewed. Ms. Plissner added that she was most impressed with Mr. Campbell's community-based policing and student interaction. He also liked Mr. Craig Emmanuel's history. A copy of their resumes is available for those Council members who were interested.

Career Services Interviews

Ms. Plissner stated that she had met with Michelle Rice who seemed to be an excellent candidate; the interview went well. Ms. Plissner's only reservation was that most of Ms. Rice's experience was on the University Park Campus. However, she felt that Ms. Rice had a high positive energy level.

Computers

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that the equipment was ordered, but has not arrived yet. In addition, he also discouraged Council members from using the Student Programming Council and the Student Organization Council computers.

NEW BUSINESS

- 90° 9 10° j

The President announced that he was in full support of Mr. Alberto Kan as the Athletics Council Member. Mr. Kan stated that he was not truly familiar with the duties and responsibilities of this position. However, if chosen for this position, he would try to increase the number of recreational sports available on the North Campus. Following, this there was a brief discussion on Mr. Kan's thoughts concerning a variety of sports, and any possible conflicts this appointment might present for him.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that he had an appointment with Mr. Whit Hollis in which he would ask Mr. Hollis to revert \$5,000 of the \$20,000 to the Overhead Account in order to increase funding in this area, which would possibly go towards the purchase of paraphenelia. Ms. Plissner reminded Mr. Papillon, Jr. to inquire about the cost of building renovations and furniture.

Next, the President mentioned that several Council members had come to him requesting that the SGC meeting dates be changed. Following a brief discussion on this matter, Ms. Plissner told Council members that she would be checking their schedules to make sure that all Council members were eligible for their positions.

4

Carnival (Safiya Burton)

Ms. Burton discussed her previous SGC Carnival meeting and the ideas that her committee had come up with. However, she added that she needed to know the budget she would be working with. Mr. Papillon, Jr. suggested putting in a budget, but also advised her to seek sponsorship and donations. Following some suggestions from other Council members, Ms. Burton announced that the SGC Carnival would be taking place on November 9, 1996 at 11:00 AM.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that he would be moving into the Bay Vista Resident Hall shortly, as a way of making himself more accessible to the FIU community. He will disperse additional information at a later date.

Ms. Thania Cantave distributed and discussed Inter-Office Memorandums and general office procedures she felt the Council should adhere to in order to maintain a professional outlook.

Mr. Abramson announced the upcoming event at the Conference Center this Sunday, from 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM (Alex Penelas).

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 PM.



FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION SHEET

TO: Arthur Papillion Jr. SGC President

FROM: Safiya Burton SGC Carnival Committee Chair

FAX NO. (305)919-5771

TRANSMISSION DATE: September 06, 1996

NUMBER OF PAGES (Including lead sheet): 2

SUBJECT: SGC Carnival

The following is a report on the progress the Carnival Committee has made thus far. At a meeting held on August 24, 1996 with MS. Cilivia Robley, the Assistant committee chair, it was decided that we would break down the planning of the carnival into separate components, and assign each committee member accordingly.

The components are as follows:

1.Set up

- The carnival march: Clivia Robley

- The food Festival: Linda Rubin

-Games: Zahra-Burton-

- The Presentations: Sheree

2.Sponsorship:Zahra Burton

3.Awards: Thania Cantave .

4. Publicity: Thania Cantave & Safiya Burton

5.Letters to faculty, club Presidents & club Members: Safiya Burton

The carnival march will inherently demand greater planning as it is the first time anything like this has ever happened on this campus. To date, we have contacted the cultural clubs here on the North campus, and they are very interested. We have received commitments from the Hispanic students Association, the International Student Club, International Black Students Union, Chinese Students Association and West Indian Students Association. Ms. Clivia Robley and myself are now working with the organizer of the Miami Carnival to get an idea of what exactly is involved in the planning of such an event. The food festival, games and presentation, are all in the process of being planned all of which is expected to be completed by the next meeting on September 21.

Due to the magnitude of this event and the current situation of our limited budget, the committee members and myself have decided to seek sponsorship from both clubs within the university, as well as outside vendors Ms. Zahra Burton and Safiya Burton, is responsible for this critical part of the program, as it is here we expect to raise a large majority of the funds.

In order to achieve maximum participation and school sprit at this carnival, we are planning to have different competitions between the different clubs and these are as follows:

1. Most member participation

2. Best club presentation

3.Best faculty member participation

I have already contacted Mr. Trophy to deal with this component.

Publicity is going to be my major emphasis with this Carnival, so that the entire student body will not only be aware of it, but will also be eager to participate. I have contacted the new radio station (6.1 FM, and they are willing to do live coverage of this event. Also Ms. Thania Cantave has made contact with these different television stations, who are willing to help, provided we meet their October 9th dead line. Publicity of this carnival will involve more than fliers and posters. We are planning to have decorations all long the Bay Vista Building, as well as around the campus itself. Ms. Clivia Robley is in the process of getting Mumbo-Jumbie's for the entire week. Mumbo-Jumbies are characters dressed in folly decorated costumes , but they are approximately eight feet tall, and it is hoped that this will be a spectacle itself.

Carnival packet will be sent to club presidents, prospective sponsors. Faculty will explain the purpose of the student government council and its members, the purpose of the carnival and what it will entail, member sign-up sheets, contract, the competitions and awards, and an invitation letter for each club to have a fund-raiser.

In conclusion, I would like to propose that we change the scheduled date from November 7th to November 2nd, reason being that this new date is the Saturday after Halloween, so the spirit should still be there. Also, this date is shortly after mid-terms have ended.

This carnival promises to be a success, but we are still in need of additional help. Please contact-myself — or anyone of the other committee members if you are interested in assisting us.

Thank you, and sorry for not being able to attend the meeting.

Submitted by Safiya Burton.

Florida International University



Student Government Council

STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL BI-MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES RECORDED ON Friday, August 23, 1996 3:30 P.M.

IN ATTENDANCE

Brian D. Abramson, Finance Chair Safiya Burton, Lower Division Representative Thania Cantave, Administrative Assistant Jeff Dismukes, Graduate Student Representative Tanisha Drummond, Clerk of Council Amy Ernst, SJMC Representative Liliana Gomez, Student Services Representative Julian Humphreys, Vice-President Jeannie Lacroix, School of Nursing Representative McLamarre Mompremier, CUPA Representative Kristina Nikolic, Lower Division Representative Arthur Papillon, Jr., SGC President Ellen Plissner, Associate Director Simone Reid, HM Representative Joanna Wedderburn, Director of Student Lobbying

ABSENT

Steven Chung, Broward Representative Alison Austin-Greene, Graduate Student Representative Mike Madridejos, Senator (EXCUSED) Ryan Mathews, Senator Julianna Watson, Academic Affairs Chair

GUESTS

Gregory Burke, BEACON Reporter Zahra Burton Alberto Kan Chanelle Rose, Vision '96 Coordinator

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 3:39 P.M. by Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr., SGC President.

The SGC President requested that the Council review the minutes from the previous meeting. Mr. Brian Abramson requested that an amendment be made to the Agenda. He stated that he would like the proposal (mentioned at the last meeting) added to today's

Agenda. He then stated that he would like the minutes to reflect additional issues agreed upon at the University-wide Council meeting which concerned:

- **Greek organizations**
- Graduate Student Association
- Honors Council
- Orientation

Mr. Julian Humphreys made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted, with the noted amendments. Ms. Amy Ernst seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Papillon, Jr. reviewed the events of the following week's Florida Student Association (FSA) Conference, which was held in Tampa, Florida (August 11-14, 1996). He apologized for the delay of his flight, however he added that it was to the benefit of FIU, North Campus that the SGC members stay, as the FSA Council was voting on issues directly relating to the number of votes FIU would have. Those in attendance felt that FIU needed two votes, one for University Park and another North Campus. This was primarily because the University Park could not properly represent and address the needs of the North Campus. In addition, Mr. Abramson was denied as PEPSI Representative, in addition to another student from public state university system. Mr. Papillon, Jr. interjected that he felt this was disappointing, as he felt that Mr. Abramson was the most qualified.

He also added that he would like to thank the Council members for a productive summer. Mr. Papillon, Jr. also commended the Council for their cooperation and dedication. Despite the fact that it was summer, he felt the Council was in the right frame of mind. Next, he displayed the new Tri-Council calendars.

VICE-PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Humphreys stated that he was pleased with the overall turnout of the Florida Student Association Conference. Both he and Mr. Michael Madridejos attended Freshman Experience classes for recruitment of new students.

ADVISOR'S REPORT

Ms. Ellen Plissner announced that the Fall would bring a large number of new students to the North Campus (8,000), which is a substantial growth for the University. Changes will be made in preparation for the Fall. For example: Yellow and Blue paper on the walls in the Student Activities Office (SGC area) is being removed. She also encouraged Council members to advertise, participate and introduce themselves to new students as a way of representing Student Government Council.

On September 6, 1996 the Grand Opening of the Ballroom would be taking place. Ms.

Plissner encouraged Council members to attend in support of the SGC President who would be giving a speech. In addition, there would be Hot Air Balloon rides for those who wanted an aerial view of the new building; the unveiling of a donated sculpture and the opening of the SGC President's Room. However, the programming of the Ball had been postponed until some time in January.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE

Mr. Abramson announced that all clubs and organizations being funded by the Council must provide monthly reports to the Finance Committee. So far, he had received two: Recreational Sports and Student Activities). He stressed the imperativeness of these reports, as FIU will be audited this year. As for the next University-wide Council meeting, Mr. Abramson was suggesting next week Wednesday (August 28, 1996) as the budget must be submitted by September 10, 1996. Mr. Papillon, Jr. recommended that they meet before then in order to review what would be discussed at this meeting. This was followed by a discussion on clarification of the importance of budget reports. Mr. Abramson stated that the Council had quorum.

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT LOBBYING

Ms. Joanna Wedderburn gave a brief overview of the Florida Student Association Conference and the need for Florida International University to have two separate votes. Next, she introduced her Vision '96 Coordinator, Ms. Chanelle Rose, who discussed the focus of Vision '96. Ms. Rose stressed that this year's highlights were on empowering and informing the student on his/her rights and privileges. The President interjected that he challenged the FSA Council, vowing to bring 100 students from the North Campus. Ms. Rose added that as an incentive, the SGC would be awarding the club/organization with the greatest recruitment. The entire event would be videotaped. During these videos, the students would have the opportunity to voice their likes and dislikes. In closing, Ms. Rose urged the Council to recruit as many freshmen and sophomores as possible. Mr. Abramson added that the Beacon should send a representative as well.

STUDENT SERVICES

Ms. Liliana Gomez discussed the upcoming Coffee Breaks which would be taking place on the first two days of class (August 26-27, 1996) from 7:30 AM to 9:30 AM and 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM. She had \$100.00 for purchasing items for this event. She encouraged Council members to sign up for at least one time slot during this two-day event. In closing, she added that she would be meeting with the Student Services Chair on the University Park Campus to get ideas, and for possible co-sponsorship of events.

OLD BUSINESS

Public Safety Interviews

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that the Public Safety Interviews were going well. Mr. Robert Lang removed himself from the current pool of candidates. He asked that Council members please attend the next meeting (September 5, 1996), as he and Ms. Plissner had attended past meetings. The President felt that the resume and history of Mr. Jesse Campbell was the most impressive of all the candidates he had viewed. Ms. Plissner added that she was most impressed with Mr. Campbell's community-based policing and student interaction. He also liked Mr. Craig Emmanuel's history. A copy of their resumes is available for those Council members who were interested.

Career Services Interviews

Ms. Plissner stated that she had met with Michelle Rice who seemed to be an excellent candidate; the interview went well. Ms. Plissner's only reservation was that most of Ms. Rice's experience was on the University Park Campus. However, she felt that Ms. Rice had a high positive energy level.

Computers

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that the equipment was ordered, but has not arrived yet. In addition, he also discouraged Council members from using the Student Programming Council and the Student Organization Council computers.

NEW BUSINESS

The President announced that he was in full support of Mr. Alberto Kan as the Athletics Council Member. Mr. Kan stated that he was not truly familiar with the duties and responsibilities of this position. However, if chosen for this position, he would try to increase the number of recreational sports available on the North Campus. Following, this there was a brief discussion on Mr. Kan's thoughts concerning a variety of sports, and any possible conflicts this appointment might present for him.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that he had an appointment with Mr. Whit Hollis in which he would ask Mr. Hollis to revert \$5,000 of the \$20,000 to the Overhead Account in order to increase funding in this area, which would possibly go towards the purchase of paraphenelia. Ms. Plissner reminded Mr. Papillon, Jr. to inquire about the cost of building renovations and furniture.

Next, the President mentioned that several Council members had come to him requesting that the SGC meeting dates be changed. Following a brief discussion on this matter, Ms. Plissner told Council members that she would be checking their schedules to make sure that all Council members were eligible for their positions.

Carnival (Safiya Burton)

Ms. Burton discussed her previous SGC Carnival meeting and the ideas that her committee had come up with. However, she added that she needed to know the budget she would be working with. Mr. Papillon, Jr. suggested putting in a budget, but also advised her to seek sponsorship and donations. Following some suggestions from other Council members, Ms. Burton announced that the SGC Carnival would be taking place on November 9, 1996 at 11:00 AM.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that he would be moving into the Bay Vista Resident Hall shortly, as a way of making himself more accessible to the FIU community. He will disperse additional information at a later date.

Ms. Thania Cantave distributed and discussed Inter-Office Memorandums and general office procedures she felt the Council should adhere to in order to maintain a professional outlook.

Mr. Abramson announced the upcoming event at the Conference Center this Sunday, from 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM (Alex Penelas).

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 PM.